Gregory-Portland Independent School District

BOARD MEMORANDUM

TO: DR. MICHELLE CAVAZOS
FROM: PENNY ARMSTRONG
CC: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DR. ISMAEL GONZALEZ Il
CRYSTAL MATERN
DATE: October 15, 2024

SUBJECT: Superintendent’s Report

PRIORITIES

PRIORITY 1: EXCEPTIONAL STUDENT PERFORMANCE

1.1 Annually increase performance in reading for all students and all student groups.
1.2 Annually increase performance in Math for all students and all student groups.
1.3 Annually increase performance in College, Career and Military Readiness for all students and all
student groups.

1.4 Annually increase engagement for all students and all student groups.

PRIORITY 2: HIGH PERFORMING AND ENGAGED WORKFORCE

N/A

PRIORITY 3: QUALITY SERVICE AND IMPACTFUL COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

N/A

PRIORITY 4: EFFICIENT AND EFFECTIVE DISTRICT AND CAMPUS OPERATIONS

N/A

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Type: Report

Priority Reports to the Board are scheduled on a monthly basis for P1. This submission and report serves
to provide an update regarding progress for key strategic actions specifically to achieve Goal 1.1-1.4
under Priority 1 annually increase performance in reading, math, college, career and military readiness
and engagement for all students and all student groups.

RECOMMENDATION: N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT AMOUNT AND FUNDING SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): n/A
BOARD RELATED POLICY: N/A

ACTION ITEM SUGGESTED MOTION (if applicable): n/A




